From: Greg Jones

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:39 PM

To: Westlake-Power, Barb

Cc: CPSC; 'Brad Jones'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rock The Park 2022 - 5th Day Change (Sat. July 16th)

Thanks Barb for taking my call.

As discussed - Jones Entertainment Group is now requesting the 5th additional day for Sat. July 16th
instead of the Sunday as previously requested.

Let me know if you need any other info.

Best,

Greg

Rock The Park 2022 Lineup

Wed. July 13th 2022
Alanis Morissette
Garbage

The Beaches

Crash Test Dummies

Thurs. July 14th 2022
The Glorious Sons
July Talk

Big Wreck

The Trews

Fri. July 15th 2022
90s Retro Night w
TLC

AQUA

JARULE

Run DMC

Ace of Base

2 Live Crew

Sat. July 16th 2022 - request for this night

Sun. July 17th 2022
Country Night TBA on March 28th @ 8am

Greg Jones
Vice President - JEG
550 Wellington Street, London, ON N6A 3P9



	From: Greg Jones   Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 4:39 PM To: Westlake-Power, Barb
	Cc: CPSC ; 'Brad Jones'  Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rock The Park 2022 - 5th Day Change (Sat. July 16th)

